



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

230 Peachtree Street N.W.
Suite 2100
Atlanta, GA 30303

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: Tina.Baker@bwpipelines.com;
Kelly.Englehart@bwpipelines.com; C&SFiling@bwpipelines.com**

February 9, 2024

Richard Keyser
Vice President
Gulf South Pipeline Company, LP
9 Greenway Plaza, Suite 2800
Houston, TX 77046

CPF 2-2015-1001S

Dear Mr. Keyser:

By letter dated March 27, 2015, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, issued a Notice of Proposed Safety Order to Gulf South Pipeline Company, LP. The Notice alleged that conditions exist on Gulf South's Index 130 and Index 129 transmission pipelines in Mississippi, Louisiana, and Texas that pose a pipeline integrity risk to public safety, property, or the environment.

Gulf South submitted its completed remediation of all type A sleeves on April 26, 2022. My staff reviewed the remediations that were attached to Appendix I, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in the Notice of Proposed Safety Order have been corrected.

This letter, in addition to the email that was sent on August 30, 2022, is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Please be advised that this letter refers only to the referenced NPSO (CPF #2-2015-1001S) and not to any other PHMSA cases, if any. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

James A. Urisko
Director, Southern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration